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—Original Message- 	. 	• 	.. - . • 
'From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Wed 5/12/2004 7:51 AM  
to:I I(Div13) (FBI); 
Cc:  
Subject: interrogation 

SMEDITVEIRK—bMoStDcSWBfb 	• 
NON-RECORD 

V140009781 OIG—REQ-O2/18/05—PART 9 

• 

From: 

Sent: 

(Divi 3) (FBI) 

AM Wednesday, May 12, 2004 9:20 

To: 	 Div09) (FBI);.Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) •. 	• 

Cc: 	 Div09) (FBI); I 	 I(DivQ9) (OGA) 

Subject: RE: interrogation 

I would only add that I have never been aware of DOD requesting approval for that technique. Likewise the 
Concept of disrobing detainees has never even been part of the GTMO rumor mill to myknbvyledge. 

. . 	„ 
---Oriqinal Message---  
'From:I 	 I(Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004.8:31 AM 
To: 	Capron', Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

I(Div09) (FBI)] 	 I(Div09) (OGA); 
(Div13) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: interrogation • 

Valerie, 

b6 
b 7 C 

According tcJ 	'there are no other. guidelnes than ,the 	throtth.X" thetho.j 	 I' .   

must have been refering to a specifc.InterragatiOn Plan (IP) that delineates extraordin ary  
701-idatioris-f**ould'MloW"for:stiecial interrogation techniques outside of ."'A .tilrongli. X"•:-Thedh 0 

•'-IPs must be approved by either•Mr Rumsfeld.Or Dr WolfOwitz. There have been several of these b 7 C 
„ IPs requested that use techniques outside of j'A. through X" and one :oiliore cpuld:haye.included 

.. 	• disrobing of detaineeS. 	- 	• 	• . 	 . 	, 

	

. 	. 	, 
•

. 	. • 

.According to the NY Times, I 	 'testified yesterday that the DoD guidelines permit 
detainees at GTMO to be "forced to disrobe': (I assume that means they can be stripped) for 
interrogation. The DoD memo of 4116/03 does not appear to authorize that. Are yOu aware Of any 
other memo that is out there that does? ' 
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Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
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